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July 29, 2011 

Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700 
Toronto ON  M4P 1E4 
 
 
 
 

Dear Madame: 

Re: EB-2011-0063 – Grand Renewable Wind, LP (the “Applicant”) 
Request for Extension 

Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 1 (the “Order”) dated June 17, 2011 in the above noted 
matter, the Board ordered intervenors to file interrogatories by July 25, 2011.  With the 
exception of one intervenor who filed on July 26, 2011, eight intervenors filed interrogatories on 
July 25, 2011.    

Pursuant to the same Order, the Applicant was ordered to file a complete response to each of 
the interrogatories by August 5, 2011.  Based on the volume and complexity of the 
interrogatories, as well as the unavailability of certain key individuals of the Applicant over the 
next week, the Applicant hereby requests an extension of time to file its interrogatory responses 
to August 12, 2011.  This request is being made so that the Applicant can file as complete 
responses to the interrogatories as possible.  

Please contact the undersigned if you require further clarification.   

Yours truly, 
 
McCarthy Tétrault LLP 
 
Per:  Signed in the original 
 
 
Kristyn Annis 
 
C: J. T. Lee 
 


